

RE: Proceeds implementation memo

From: "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <philip.donelson@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 16 Nov 2016 09:08:02 -0500
Attachments: QA - Proceeds Recycling Timing and Prices - DMO on 2016-11-15-530PM.DOCX (35.01 kB)

Got it (attached)

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: November-16-16 8:57 AM
To: Donelson, Philip (OPO); Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Subject: RE: Proceeds implementation memo

Perhaps they ok'd it this morning and it just hasn't come to us yet. We'll follow up.

From: Donelson, Philip (OPO)
Sent: November-16-16 8:56 AM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Subject: RE: Proceeds implementation memo

Hah. The MO said this morning they had sent it over.

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: November-16-16 8:55 AM
To: Donelson, Philip (OPO); Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Subject: RE: Proceeds implementation memo

Not yet. Their DMO has said the Q&A is in final approvals with their MO.

From: Donelson, Philip (OPO)
Sent: November-16-16 8:48 AM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Subject: Proceeds implementation memo

Hi there -- has energy sent over their proceeds memo that outlines the jan-march plan?

--

Phil Donelson
647-530-6642